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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Sealed Proposal # 24-6800 

Request for Proposals 
Maintenance, Repair, Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies,  

and Related Products and Services 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
Date:  December 19, 2023 

Page 1 of 1 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications 
as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 
• Proposal Closing Date has been postponed until February 8, 2023. 

 
 

 
Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s ultimate 
responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to proposal submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  
 
              
Company Name        Date 
 
        
Signature 
 
        
Print Name 
 
 

All proposals must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Proposal Closing date.  Proposals 
shall be delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122 Waddell Street, Marietta, GA  

30060. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Sealed Proposal # 24-6800 

Request for Proposals 
Maintenance, Repair, Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies,  

and Related Products and Services 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
Date:  January 29, 2024 

Page 1 of 6 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications 
as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Proposal Closing Date has been postponed until February 22, 2024. 
• Minutes, Questions and Clarifications from Pre-Proposal Meeting on January 9, 2024 
• Sign-In Sheet(s) from Pre-Proposal Meeting (Note: The County did not receive email 

verification from all who attended so some attendees are not listed) 
• Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
 

Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s 
ultimate responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to proposal 
submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  
 
          __________________  
Company Name        Date 
 
        
Signature 
 
        
Print Name 

 
All proposals must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Proposal Close date.  Proposals 

shall be delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122 Waddell Street, Marietta, GA  
30060.  
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Sealed Proposal # 24-6800 

Request for Proposals 
Maintenance, Repair, Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies,  

and Related Products and Services 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
Date:  January 29, 2024 

 
A. Pre- Proposal Meeting – Virtual (Via Webex), 2:00 PM, January 9, 2024  

 
1. Proposal Submission Procedures 

• Proposals are due February 22, 2024, before 12:00 PM, noon, at the Cobb County Purchasing 
Department, 122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA 30060. For GPS directions, please use the 
following address: 121 Haynes Street, Marietta, GA 30060. 

• Late proposals will not be accepted. 
• Proposals will be opened at 2:00 PM on the same day at the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 

122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA 30060. 
• The proposal opening may also be watched on Cobb County’s government access channel TV23 or 

the website (www.cobbcounty.org). 
• A Georgia Security & Immigration Act Affidavit (Exhibit A) must be included with the proposal. It 

must be signed and notarized; it must include the E-Verify number to be deemed as completed; if it is 
not included the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.  

• Mark all packages with the company name and proposal number.  Use the label in the proposal 
package. 

• If addenda are issued, receipt of each addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  
It is the Proposer’s ultimate responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to 
proposal submittal.  The acknowledgement form issued with each addendum must be signed, dated, 
and included with your submitted proposal. Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the proposal 
being deemed nonresponsive.  Addenda can be located at www.cobbcounty.org/Purchasing. 

• One (1) original, one (1) copy and five (5) identical electronic copies on flash drive(s) of the 
proposal must be submitted. Mark the box with the original copy with number 1. 

• All questions must be submitted to Cobb County Purchasing Department by January 16, 2024, at 
5:00 PM.  Questions may be faxed to (770) 528 –8428 or emailed to purchasing@cobbcounty.org.  
Please reference the proposal number and proposal title on all questions. 

• See the attached sign in sheet from the Pre-Proposal conference. 
 

2. General Notes Presented During Pre-Proposal Meeting 
 
• National contract opportunity through GovMVMT, a national cooperative, a 501(c)3 non-profit 
• Full/broad scope comprehensive offering for vendors as long as it falls into one of the categories 
• This contract will be available to Cobb County and all public sector agencies through the United 

States. 
• Please pay attention to the GovMVMT sections, especially the administrative agreement, and the 

County’s terms and conditions. Include any exceptions or modifications with your response. 
• GOVMVMT is Association of School Business Officials’ (ASBO) exclusive cooperative partner. 
• The initial term for this contract will be four (4) years with the option to renew for three (3) 

additional one-year terms.  

http://www.cobbcounty.org/
http://www.cobbcounty.org/Purchasing
mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org
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3. Questions Asked During Pre-Proposal Meeting 
 

Question: This solicitation is category specific. Is it the intention of Cobb County to utilize other 
contracts for things that might not be listed in a specific category? For example, lumber.  
Answer: The intent of this contract is to achieve a fully comprehensive Maintenance, Repair, 
Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies, and Related Products and Services contract that provides 
the best value for Cobb County and other agencies across the country.  Should the resulting contract 
lack items such as lumber, then departments can use other contracts; however, we believe the 
majority of items that a supplier in this space would offer could be included, such as lumber. Related 
products and services, and the miscellaneous category, should cover the majority of items that will 
not fit in to another category. 

 
Question: Do you have p-card administrators? Are there people in departments who would be 
handling these purchases on p-card? 
Answer: There is one p-card administrator for the entire County, but each department has staff that 
approve and review p-card purchases.  

 
Question: From a reporting standpoint, we assume that Cobb County would establish house 
accounts for the p-card users? Are vendor accounts the norm for Cobb County? 
Answer: Yes. 

 
Question: We can list what we can offer; we don’t have to offer everything, correct? 
Answer: That is correct.  

 
Question: Could you explain more about the executive leadership section? 
Answer: The County wants to ensure support and buy-in from leadership. Leadership can be at the 
government level, not necessarily C-suite leadership. 

 
Question: Can you explain about other agencies and pricing in the market basket section? 
Answer: It is to show best value and compare pricing without having to do their own solicitation. 
This contract will be available to all other public agencies (states, cities, counties, schools, etc.) 
through the GOVMVMT program. 

 
Question: Company annual sales for three previous fiscal years. What is it you do with this 
information? Why is it needed? 
Answer: It is for the County to verify your capability for this contract.   

 
Question: Reporting issues with p-cards: P-cards registered to Cobb County, would these cards be 
dedicated to this contract with the vendor and not used with another contract? 
Answer: I would not anticipate the County using any other contract offered by the Vendor, but it 
cannot be 100% guaranteed. A County identifier could be used.  

 
Question: Providing ten largest customers…What is it you do with this information? Why is it 
needed? 
Answer: It is intended to show your strength in the public sector; it is a list of references. 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
B. Questions Submitted in Writing: 

 
Question: Our company offers two-way radios & accessories; megaphones (bullhorns); and surveillance 
cameras. Would any of these items be considered in-scope for this solicitation? I notice Category 12 
Miscellaneous includes ‘Communications Supplies’ 
Answer: Yes. 

 
Question: We are currently an approved vendor through another national cooperative - if we do not respond, 
will we still be able to do business in the category of MRO through one of our approved COOPs? 
Answer: The intent of this contract is to achieve a fully comprehensive Maintenance, Repair, Operating 
Supplies, Industrial Supplies, and Related Products and Services contract that provides the best value for 
Cobb County and other agencies across the country. Should the resulting contract not meet the needs of the 
County, departments will be allowed to use other vendors as long as purchasing policy is followed. 
 
Question: Since the County is currently aligned to our cooperative MRO product and services contract, if we 
do not respond to your Sealed Proposal #24-6800, will we still hold our status as an approved vendor and/or 
County awarded contractor for the sale of MRO product and services?  Similarly, will the County retain its 
cooperative MRO product and services contract with us once an award to Sealed Proposal #24-6800 is made? 
Answer: There is no County approved vendor list, and the County does not have any MRO contracts in place 
hence the need for this solicitation. The County currently utilizes multiple cooperatives. Per County policy, 
the use of cooperatives is allowed and will continue to be allowed. As stated in the previous answer, 
departments are allowed to use other vendors as long as purchasing policy is followed. 
 
Question: If we do not respond to your Sealed Proposal #24-6800 and this contract is awarded to another 
vendor and the County retains its MRO product and services contract with us, will County buyers be directed 
to procure MRO product and services under this new contract instead of from our cooperative MRO product 
and services contract currently held with the County? 
Answer: The County encourages all departments to utilize the contracts we have solicited and negotiated on 
their behalf but as stated previously, should the resulting contract not meet the needs of the County, 
departments are allowed to use other vendors as long as purchasing policy is followed. 
 
Question: On the bottom of page 8 of RFP #24-6800, within the paragraph entitled "Market Basket Items," 
unit pricing for all items provided in Attachment D - Market Basket Pricing is requested. Also noted is that 
this pricing is to be provided "for price comparison purposes and verification of discounts offered in 
Attachment C." For clarification, our assumption is that the pricing of the products within the "Market 
Basket" are required to align with the product category discount for the category (in Attachment C) in which 
each product aligns. In other words, "Market Basket" pricing is not to be contract pricing specific only for 
this opportunity but instead a method by which catalog pricing and category discounts can be compared 
between bidders. Is this correct? 
Answer: Items in the market basket shall be priced according to the methodology in discounting used by the 
supplier in their response. The net pricing of items will be used in the comparison between bidders for the 
evaluation. 
 
Question: On Attachment D – Market Basket Pricing Analysis, does the Unit Price represent the list price or 
our discounted price?  
Answer: Attachment D has current columns for the extended discount, unit net price, and extended price. 
Proposers must provide a unit price to verify the net price in Attachment D with the discount applied to result 
in unit net price. Per the documents, an additional column may be added to provide this information. 
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Question: Is there a minimum completion expectation? 
Answer: All required signatures and documentation to be deemed responsive must be included. If the 
responding supplier cannot fulfill certain categories or requirements of the contract, it shall be noted in the 
response and will be further reviewed during evaluation. 

 
Question: Can we get current vendor or supplier information, name and/or part#, on all lines? We have 
currently identified 33 items that we need additional information on to accurately quote.  
Answer: The County is unable to provide this information.  

 
Question: We would like to request an extension based on the timelines for the question and answer period. 
Answer: The proposal closing date has been postponed until February 22, 2024. 

 
 



PRE- PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 

Sealed Proposal # 24-6800 
Maintenance, Repair, Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies, and Related Products and Services 

Cobb County Procurement Services Department 
January 9, 2024 

 
REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME 
COMPANY NAME  

& COMPLETE ADDRESS 
PHONE 

(INCLUDE AREA 
CODE) 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

 
Jamaal Jenks 
JamesWarren 

 

 
Summit Lighting Solutions 

 
(770) 557-0349 

 
jjenks@summitltg.com 

jwarren@summitltg.com 
 

 
Joyce Quinet 

Aaron Leyendecker 
 

 
HD Supply 

  

joyce.quinet@hdsupply.com; 
aaron.leyendecker@hdsupply.com 

 

 
Tyler McCall 
David Kidd 

 

 
GOVMVMT 

 
(704) 776-3193 
(352) 443-9201  

 

 
Tmccall@govmvmt.org 
Dkidd@govmvmt.org 

 
 
 

 
Lisa Minton 

 
Lowe’s 

 
980-287-6417 

 
Lisa.c.minton-1@lowes.com 

 
 

 
Stephanie Brice 

 
Cobb County Procurement Services 

 
(770) 528-8400 

 
procurementservices@cobbcounty.org 

 

*Please note that contact information provided to a government agency may be subject to public release as required by 
Georgia's open records law.                                           
 

**PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY** 

mailto:jjenks@summitltg.com
mailto:jwarren@summitltg.com
mailto:joyce.quinet@hdsupply.com
mailto:aaron.leyendecker@hdsupply.com
mailto:Tmccall@govmvmt.org
mailto:Dkidd@govmvmt.org
mailto:Lisa.c.minton-1@lowes.com
mailto:procurementservices@cobbcounty.org
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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
Sealed Proposal # 24-6800 

Request for Proposals 
Maintenance, Repair, Operating Supplies, Industrial Supplies,  

and Related Products and Services 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
Date:  February 9, 2024 

Page 1 of 1 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications 
as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 
• Attachment: Marked Basket Pricing Analysis (UNLOCKED) 

 
 

 
Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s ultimate 
responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to proposal submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  
 
              
Company Name        Date 
 
        
Signature 
 
        
Print Name 
 
 

All proposals must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Proposal Closing date.  Proposals 
shall be delivered to Cobb County Procurement Services Department, 122 Waddell Street NE, 

Marietta, GA  30060. 
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